“THE UNIVERSITY OF
ALABAMA AT BIRMINGHAM

Financial Affairs

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Enclosed is a copy of the “Letter of Determination” from the IRS, which
certifies the Tax Exempt Status of the Board of Trustees for the University
of Alabama, a body corporate. The University of Alabama at Birmingham is
a division of this corporate body.

There has been no change in the purpose, character or method of operation
of the organization subsequent to the issuance of the IRS Determination
letter concerning tax exempt status.

Sincerely yours,

fz L. Wit

Watts, MD

Enclosure

921 Administration Building Mailing Address:
701 20th Street South AB 921
205.934.2021 1530 3RD AVE S
Fax 205.975.6697 BIRMINGHAM AL 35294-0109
www.uab.edu/finance
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- Gentlemen:

This is in reply to a letter dated November 26, 1973,
submitted on your behalf by your representative, Mr. C. Glenn
Powell, with respect to the tax exempt status of your
organization. .

Our records indicate that you were reccznized exempt
from Federal income tax under section 101(6) of the Intermal
Revenus Code of 1939, which corresponds to sectionm 501(<)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, inm a ruling dated

July 9, 1945,

: Specifically, you request: (1) verification or
_correcticn of the employesr identification number of The
Board of Trustees for The Univarsity of Alabama, a bedy
_ corporate, (2) a clear dectermination as to Lhe proper examp-
SEER tion for your orgemization, i.e. whether it should be under
section 501(c)(3) cf the Code or section 115(a)(1l) of the
Code, and (3) a ruling on the private foundation status of
the Board of Trustees for The University of Alabamz, a body
corporate. N

RO Section 115(a) of the Internmal Revenue Code of 1954
provides in part that gross income does not imclude income
derived from the exercise of any essentlal govermmental
function and accruing to a state or amy political subdivision
thereof. .

The information submitted indicates that the income of
the Board of Trustees does nct accruz Lo the State ox any
¢ political subdivision thereof within the meaning of section
o 115(a) of the Code. We do not see that the income of the
Board of Trustees is paid over to the §tate ok Alabama or any

o political subdivision thereof.
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Accordingly, it is neld that the income derived by the
Board of Trustees for The University of Alabama, a body
corporate is mnot excludable under section llS(aS of the
Caode.

In addition, we have determined that your proper
/ classification for exemption from Federal income tax is
\| section 501(c)(3) of the Intermal Revenue Code of 1954.
Further, we have determined that you are tot a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code,
because you are an organization described in section 509(a) (L)

and 170(0) (1) () (). .

Saction 3121(b)(7) of the Faderal Insurance Contxributicn
Act (FICA) and section 3306(c)(7) of the Faderal Unempleyment
Tax Act (FUTA) provide that services performed in the
employ of a wholly owned instrumentality of a State oX a
political subdivision o0f a State are excepted from the
definition of "employment". Accordingly, if youx organizaticn
is a2 wholly ownad instrumentality, rsmuneration for services
perxformed for you 1s mot subject to taxes imposed by the
FICA or tne FUTA. When Social Sscuzity is desired for
employees of a wholly owned instrumentality of a State of ~
a political subdivisiom, the coverage may be obtained only
by means of an agreement between the State and the Secrstary
of Health, Education, and Welfare, enterad into pursuant Lo

EL) " 4 section 218 agreement of the Social Security Ack, as
¢ amended. ; . S 4 .

. The waiver procedure in section 3121(k) of the FICA is
s not applicable to a wholly owned instrumentality of a State

: or pclitical subdivision even though the particular imstrumen-
tality also qualifies for exemption from Fedexzl income
tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

ff ' You are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization
T Exempt From Lncome Tax, only if your gross raceipts gach
year are noxmally mere than 53,000, If a returm 18 required,

Y¢ must be filed by the l5th day of the Fifth month after
vy the end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes
=2 a penalty of 510 a day, up to a maximum OX $5,000, for

«litn failure to file the return o1 time,
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Boaxrd of Trustess for The University of Alabama,
a body corporate

ation number will be assignad to
Please use that number
correspondence with the

An employer identific
you and you will be advisac of LE.
on all returns you file and in all
Internal Revenue Service.

e are informing your key District Director, Atlanta,
of the contents of this ruling. Please keep this ruling

in your permanent records.

Sincerely yours,

Milton Cermy

Chief, Rulings Section I
Exempt Organlzations Branch



